NORTH CAROLINA COMMUNITY COLLEGE SYSTEM
Dr. R. Scott Ralls, President

August 18, 2008

MEMORANDUM

TO: Community College Presidents
Chief Academic Officers

FROM: Delores A. Parker
Senior Vice President
Chief Academic Officer

SUBJECT: Announcement of 2008-2010 Curriculum Improvement Project (CIP) Grants

On May 16, 2008, the State Board approved funding for two Curriculum Improvement Project
(CIP) grants, contingent upon the availability of funds. On August 15, 2008, funding was
approved. As aresult, I am pleased to announce the following projects to be funded for the
two-year cycle of 2008-2010:

Hospitality CIP (HCIP)
Resource College: Wake Technical Community College
Resource College CIP Director: Ms. Penny Prichard
Targeted Curriculum Program Areas:
Hotel and Restaurant Management (A25240)
Culinary Technology (A55200)
Baking and Pastry Arts (A55130)

Machining CIP (MCIP)

Resource College: Wayne Community College
Resource College CIP Director: Mr. Todd King
Targeted Curriculum Program Areas:
Machining Technology (A50300)
Machining Technology/Tool, Die, and Mold Making (A5030A)

All colleges approved to offer any of the curriculum programs listed above will be invited by the
resource college to participate in these two-year curriculum development projects.

Thank you in advance for your support of these systemwide efforts. If you have questions about
the CIP process, please contact Tracy McPherson, Director, Program Services, at 919-807-7117
or mcphersont@nccommunitycolleges.edu.
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